

AMANY OTHMAN BADR

Psychologist

+20 109 472 4756

amanyothmanbadr@gmail.com

10th of Ramadan city,
Sharquay, Egypt

About Me

20 years of psychologist experience, Expert Psychologist with the rank of General Manager at Al Mostaqbal Official Language School, affiliated with the Zagazig Education Directorate, Sharqia Tenth of Ramadan Governorate, Ministry of Education, started working since 2003, Holds a BA in Psychology and a Diploma in Special Education has completed numerous training courses affiliated with the Ministry of Education, including: The Educational Qualification Program for Teachers of the Center for Educational Excellence at Ain Shams University, and attended training courses for psychologists at official language schools for the Seif Foundation, the Fahim Foundation for Psychological Support, and the Education First Foundation, 2- The training programs for the inclusion teachers category were passed and implemented in cooperation with the Ministry of Education and the Ministry of Communications and Information Technology, all the certificates are official.

Skills



Education

Zaqazig university 1998-2001
Psychologist

Language

- Arabic ██████████
- English ██████████

References

Center for educational excellence

Email: f_educ@gmail.com

Education first

Email: educationfirst@ng.edu.eg

professional Academy for Teachers

Email: moe.gov.eg

Experience

○ Al Mostakbal Official Language School

2010-present

- By identifying problems that hinder students and training them to solve them. He conducts examinations and provides guidance to identify the disorder and how to deal with it. He administers intelligence tests to determine students' mental level and assess the child's academic ability. He meets with students to provide psychological services and modify the aggressive behavior of some of them.

○ Education firs Training

2023

- By identifying problems that hinder students and training them to solve them. He conducts examinations and provides guidance to identify the disorder and how to deal with it. He administers intelligence tests to determine students' mental level and assess the child's academic ability. He meets with students to provide psychological services and modify the aggressive behavior of some of them.

○ professional Academy for Teachers certificate

2018

- How to deal with students with special needs and disabilities

○ Education firs Training

2015

- By identifying problems that hinder students and training them to solve them. He conducts examinations and provides guidance to identify the disorder and how to deal with it. He administers intelligence tests to determine students' mental level and assess the child's academic ability. He meets with students to provide psychological services and modify the aggressive behavior of some of them.

○ Center for educational excellence Training

2015

- By identifying problems that hinder students and training them to solve them. He conducts examinations and provides guidance to identify the disorder and how to deal with it. He administers intelligence tests to determine students' mental level and assess the child's academic ability. He meets with students to provide psychological services and modify the aggressive behavior of some of them.

○ Fouad Secondary School for Girls

2003-2010

- By identifying problems that hinder students and training them to solve them. He conducts examinations and provides guidance to identify the disorder and how to deal with it. He administers intelligence tests to determine students' mental level and assess the child's academic ability. He meets with students to provide psychological services and modify the aggressive behavior of some of them.